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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED REGULATION
AGENCY: West Virginia Department of Agriculiure
RULE TYPE: Legislative )
RULE TITLE:

West Virginia Pesticide Use & Application Act

A public hearing on Section 13 of the above proposed rule will be held
at 1:30 P.0M., Thursday, May 22, 1886, in the John T. Johngon Auditorium,
Building 2, Guthrie Agricultural Complex, Charleston, WV 25312,

i€ For information
on the location call 304 - 348-2212. Oral or written comments will be accepted.

Written commits should be mailed to Plant Pest Control Division, West
Virginia Department of Agriculture, Capitol Bullding, Charleston, WV 25305.

The Department reguests that persons wishing to make comments at the
hearing make an effort to submit written comments in order to facilitate a review
of these comments.

The issues fo be heard shall be limited to Section 13 .
of the West Virginia Pesticide Use and Application Act, SERIES Xlla.

Gus R. Douglass
Agriculture Commissioner
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procedures for the enforcement of the West Virginia Pesticide Use & Apphcation
Act (Article 16B) including, but not Emited to, the certification of users of
restricted use pesticides, the lcensing of firms applying pesticides for hiré,
restricted use pesticides and the deazlers in restricted use pesticides, record

keeping and standards for certification and licensing.




NEWS RELEASE

West Virginia Department of Agriculture

Information Division
Charleston, WV 25305
Phone: 348-3708

Gus R. Douglass
Commissioner

April 9, 1986

For Imed_iage_ljﬁeleasem

HEARING SET ON PESTICIDE REGULATIONE

Agriculture Commissioner Gus R. Douglass today announced that he will
conduct a public hearing at 1:30 P.M., Thursday, May 22, 18988, in the Jochn T.
Johnson Auditorium, Building 3, Guthrie Agricultural Complex, Charleston, West
Virginia 25312, to discuss proposed changes of the regulations dealing with the
West Virginia Pesticides Use and Application Act in Section 132,

Douglass savs Section 13 deals with the liability insurance or cther procf
of financial responsibility as a requirement for being licensed tc apply pesticides
and is needed in order to reflect the current trends of insurance availability.

Persons wishing to obtain copies of the proposed changes or further
information on the hearing locaticn mav do so by calling (304) 348-2212. Written
comments should be mailed to the Plant Pest Control Division, West Virginia
Department of Agriculture, Capitol Building, Charleston, WV 25305. Persons
making oral presentations at the hearing are requested tc also submit written
cocmments at that time in order to facilitaie their review. Only regulations dealing
with Section 13 of the West Virginia Pesticide Use and Application Act will be on

the agenda.
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Rule Tizie: West Virginia Pesticide Use and Application Act

T/pe of Rule: ¥ _Iegisiatie Ingercrativae Procadural
cercy W. Va. Dept. of Agriculture ; agsvses Guthrie Agricultural
~
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Center. Charleston, WV 25305
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Estimared Totel Cost $ Ncohe $ None 3 Nonei sNong ¢ None
!

2. Egplanzticn of abcve estimates: : ' -

The proposed. change will not affect current procedures.

-

3. Chbjeckives ¢f thass wmzli=zs:

The amendment of Section 13 will reflect the current irends of insurance
available to Licensed Pesticide Application Businesses. The current
requirements are no longer available to many segments of the industry.
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Soecitic gmouTs
These rules will enable many pesticide application businesses to remain
Without the changes, some comipanies will be freed to close

in business.
and their services will no longer be available.
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None
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NEWS RELEASE

Agriculiure Commissionsr Gus R. Douglass today announced that he will .
conduct 2 public hearing &t 1:30 P.M,, Thursday, Mav 22, 13986, in the John T.
Johnson Auditerium, Building 3, Guthrie Agriculiural Complex, Charleston, West
Virginia 25312, to discuss proposed changes of the regulations dezling with the
West Virginia Pesticides Use and Application Act in Section 13.

Douglass says Section 18 deals with the Hability insurance or other proof
cf financial responsibility as a reguirement for being licensed to apply pesticidss
and is needed in order io reflect the current trends of insurance availability.

Persons wishing to obtain copies of the proposed changes or further
information on the hearing ldcation may do so by caﬂing {304) 348-2212. Written
ccmments should be meailed to the Plant Pest Controel Division, West Virginia
Department of Agriculture, Capitol Building, Charlsston, WV 25305. Perscns
making oral presentations at the hearing are requested to also submit written
commentis at that time in order to facilitate their review. Only regulations dealing
with Section 13 of the West Virginia Pestir;ide Use and Application Act will be on

the agenda.
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WEST VIRCGINIA LEGISLATIVE REGULATIONS B35 APR -8 BH g
STATE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE '
Chapter 18-18B .
: SERIES Xlla

TITLE: West Virginiz Pasticide Use and Application Act

SecHon 1. Ceneral

i cope - These Legislaiive Regulations amend and promuligste Section

gh 21 of the Recma‘aons and estachsn general operating rules and procsdurss

oxr h enfozcemsnt of the West Virginia Pes’ucme Use and Application Ac: as Amended
81 (Ar ticle 188) including, but not limited io, the certification of users of

*‘estric'ed use pesticides, the licensing of firms applying pesticides for hire,

resiricted use pesticides and the dealers in restricted use pesticidss, reco*d kesning

and standerds for certification and ucens ng.

1.
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1,2 Authority - W. Va. Code 18-183-4
1.3 Filing Date - October 7, 1881

1.4 Eifective Dzte ~ Jaznuary 1, 1832

Section 2. Deciesrstion of Policy

Article 18B, Chaptsr 19, Code of West Virginia places the enforcement of
the West Vi rg:ma Pesiicide Tse and Application AcL with the Commigsioner and
empowers nim to promulgaie rules and *ecrLlatlo for reguledon in the public

o~

interest of the use and applcadon of pesulmdes in West Virginia,

By wvirtue of the authority vested in mv as Commissioner of Agriculture by
Article 18B, Chapier 18 of the Cods of West Virginia, I, Gus R. Douclass
Commissioner of Agriculture, do hereby promuigate the following rules ard
regulations governing the use and spplication of pesticides in West Virginia.

Secton 3. Definitions

3.1 For ihe purpose of these reculauons, the definitions shzll be the same
as those appearing in the West Vir rginia Pesticide Use and Application Act {15163~ 3)
with the following =dditions:

3.1 1 The term "accident” means an unsxpecied, undesirable event,
resulting in the presence of z pesticide, that adversely effects mzan or the environment.
3.1.2 The term "Act" means the Wesi Virginis Pesticide Use and
Application Aot (18~18E1].

3.1.3 The term "consistent" means properly qualified to perform functions
assoclaied with pesticide application, the degres of capability required being
directly related io the nature of the activity and the associated responsibiliiy.

3.1.%4 The term "fumigant” means a gaseous or readily volatizable chemical
{es hydrogen cyanide or methyl bromlde} used as a disinfectant or pesticide.




Dept. of Agri.
Leg. Regs., 19-16B
SERIES Xlla, Sec. 13

Sectiion 13. Financial Security Reguired of Licensed Pesticide Application Businesses

13.1 Amounts - The commissioner shal! not issue a licensed pesticide application
business license until the applicant has filed evidence of financial security with
the commissioner, which may consist of a surety kene bond or liability insurance
policy or certification thereof from an insurance company ny licensed to do business
in West Virginia. Such financial security shall be fer-the-amount-and-kind in the
amounts listed for each category of licensed -appHeater-as-foltows:- pesticide appli-
cation business.

The type of insurance coverage shall be in the form of Comprehensive General
Liability with a Broad Form General Liability Suppiement. If the insurance coverage
specifically exciudes liability arising from the purpcseful use or application of pesti-
cides, an additional insurance rider or surety bond must be secured in a minimum
amount of 325,000 to provide such financial security.

13.1.1 Agriculture Plant Pest Control - An applicant for license in this category
shall file evidence of financial security in the minimum amount of Three Hundred
Thousand Dollars [$300, 000.00) fer-Rediy-injury-or-death-for-each occurrencer-and-
Orre Hundred -Thousend-Dollers (516660056} for-property -damege resuling-fromthe
HSe-or- mistrse of-pestieides- combined single limit for bodily injury or death and
property damade.

13.1.2 Animal Pest Control - An applicant for license in this category shall file
evidence of financial security in the minimum amount of Three Hundred Thousand
Doilars ($200, 000.00) fer-bedihr-injury- or deathr-for--each-occurrence;-ane-One-Hundree-
Thousand-Delars- (51067598606 -Tor Properiy-damage-resutting from -the-se-—or-mistse-
of-pesiicidess- combined single limit for bedily injury or death and property damage.

13.1.3 Forest Pest Control - An applicant for license in this category shall file
evidence of financial security in the minimum amount of Three Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($300, 000.00) fer-beeih—njury o death for--each cccurrence-arnd One-Hundred-
Theusane-Deltars-($166,060- 60 -forpreperiy-damage-resalting from -the-dse-or-misuse-
ef-pesticidess- combined single limit for bodily injury or death and property damage.

13.1.%2 Ornamental and Turf Pest Control - An appliicant for license in this
category shail file evidence of financial security in the minimum amount of Three
Hundred Thousand Dolliars ($300, 000.00) fer-bediby injury-or--death for-each-oectrrence
eme--One-Hurdred-Theusand DoHars- {53865 86668} -for-property- demage-resulting From-
the-use or-misuse of- pestieldes- combined single limit for bodily injury or death and
property damage.

13.1.5 Seed Treatmeni - An applicant for license in this category shall file
evidence of financial security in the minimum amount of Three Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($300,000.00) fer-bedibsinjury--or--desthh for--each cccurrence-and-Gre-Hundred-
Thousane-Dollars-(5106-006-06r-for properiy-damage -resutting-fromthe-use-or-misdse-
ef-pesticidess- combined single limit for bodily injury or death and property damage.

Page 16




Dept. of Agri.
lLeg. Regs., 15-16B
SERIES XIla, Sec. 13

13.1.6 Aguatic Pest Centrol - An applicant for license in this category shell
file evidence of financial security in the minimum amount of Three Hundred Thousand
Dollars {$300, 000.00) for-bodiy-injzry-er-death for-each-cccurrence-ard Gne-Hunrdree-
Thousane Doellars-£5196,-009-69) -for preperiy-damage-resatting from -the -use-or-misuse-
ef pesticidess combined single limit for bodily injury or death and property damage.

13.1.7 Right-of Way Pest Control - An applicant for license in this category
shall file evidence of financial security in the minimum amount of Three Hundred
Thousand Dollars ($300, 000.00) fer-bBediy-imjury-or-deatfr for-ezch occurrence-ane-
SrreHundred-Thousend-Dollers (510687666 66 Foi-property -damage vesuling-frem-the
use or-rHsuse of-pestietdes- combined single limit for bodily injury or death and
properiy damage. -

13.1.8 Industrial, Institutional, Structural and Health Related Pest Control -
an applicant for license in this category shail file evidence of financial security in
the minimum amount of Three Hundred Thousand Dollars (3300, 000. 00} fer-beodity-eor-
death-for-each- occurrence -and- One Hundred -Thousand-Dollars (5166666687 Ffor-
property--damage resulting -from- the-use or-misuse of-pestieides- combined single limit
for bodily injury or death and property damade.

13.2 Aerial Applicators - Aerial Applicators in-emy-ef the above categories or
sub-categories shall show evidence of financial security for public liability and chemical
application in the minimum amount of Three Hundred Thousand Dollars {$300,009.00)
for bodily injury or death for-eech cccurrence- and Twe-Hundree-Thousand -BoHars-
£4389-9008-0681- One Hundred Thousand Dollars (5100, 000.00) for property damage.
resuiting -from-the-use-or-misuse of - pesticitdes.~ :

13.3 Liability for Pesticide Use - Nothing in these regulations shall be construed
in any way to relieve any person from liakility for any damage to the person or lands
of another caused by the use of pesticides even though such use conforms to the
rules and regulations of the commissioner.

Page 17




STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Gus R. Douglass crarssioN

Commissicner
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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING OR COMMENT PERIOD ON A PROPOS’EDCR'-UL.E

PUBLIC HEARING
AGENCY: West Virginia Department of Agriculture

RULE TYPE: Legislztive
RULE TITLE: West Virginia Pesticide Use and Application Act - Amendments

to Section 13, Financial Responsibility of Licensed Pesticide Application Busi-
nesses

A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE ABOVE PROPOSED RULE WILL BE HELD AT

1:30 p.m. ON May 22, 1886 AT the John T. Johnson Conference Room, Guthrie
Center, Charleston, West Virginia - For information on location call 348-2212.
COMMENTS ARE LIMITED TO: ORAL _ WRITTEN ___ BOTH _X |
COMMENTS MAY ALSO BE MAILED TO: “West Virginia Depariment of Agriculture,
Plant Pest Contrel Division, Charleston, West Virginia 25305.

THE DEPARTMENT REQUESTS THAT PERSONS WISHING TO MAKE COMMENTS
AT THE HEARING MAKE AN EFFORT TO SUBMIT WRITTEN COMMENTS IN
ORDER TO FACILITATE A REVIEW OF THESE COMMENTS.

THE ISSUES TO BE HEARD SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE PROPOSED RULE.

Gus R. Douglass
Agriculture Commissioner




TRANSCRIPT OF
HEARING HELD MAY 22, 1986
ON
FINANCIAL SECURITY OF REQUIRED

LICENSED PESTICIDE APPLICATION BUSINESSES




This hearing was held at 1:30 p.m., on this date in the John T. Johnson

Auditorium, Guthrie Agricultural Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 235312,

Attending were:

Name /Representing

Mary K. Cliff
C & C Pest Control

Gladys Vance
Jan Pest Control

Bavid 0. Quinn
West Virginia University

Robert C. Hampton
Orkin Exterminating

Cecil Taylor
Bruce Terminix

Tandy Ratcliff

551 Industries, Inc.

‘ JoAnn Kelly

Dodson Brothers Exterminating

Dexter Owsley
House Doctor

Johnny Raschella
Ace Exterminating

Gus R. Douglass

Agriculture Commissioner

Dr, Charies C. Coffman
Plant Pest Contirol Division

Robert E. Frame
Plant Pest Control Division

Veronica Jenkins
Plant Pest Control Division

Jerri Eberbaugh
Plant Pest Control Division

Charlie West

(WVDA)

(WVDA)

(WVDA)

(WVDA)

Address

700 Westview Avenue
Huntington, WV

Box 53

Davin, WV

408 Brooks Hail
P. O. Box 6057
Margantown, WV

3031 Dixie Highway
Edgewcod, KY 4017

1111 Quarrier Sireet
Charleston, WV

P. O. Box 9276
Huntington, WV

55611 MacCorkle Avenue
5¢0. Charleston, WV

5407 MacCorkle Avenue,
Charleston, WV

711 Berkeley Pike
Belington, WV

West Virginia Department of Agriculture

S.E.




COMMISSIONER DOUGLASS: At this time, | will call to order a public
hearing relative to amendments to the West Virginia Pesticide Use and
Application Act. Let the record indicate that the nctice of this hearing
was filed with the Secretary of State's Office on April 8, 1986, and that
news releases of general circulation and announcements to the industry
in West Virginia that might be affected was also placed in circulation

at least thirty days prior to this hearing. Let the record indicate that
this hearing does meet all the requirements of the 5Sitate of West Virginia
in reference to the holding of hearings by the Depariment of Agriculture
or any Division of government of the State of West Virginia. _We have

circulated to you copies of these amendments here. | have reguested
a register of those that are desirous to speak, which | have before me.
Also, | will introduce into the record any written comments that might

have been sent to this Department at this time. Dr. Coffman, do you
have any written comments?

DR. CCFFMAN: We have not received any.

COMMISSIONER DCOUGLASS: Let the record indicate that to this point
we have not received any written documents relative to these proposed
amendments. This is an official hearing, but at the same time | am

not requiring that you be sworn. Any testimony that any may desire to
make in reference to these amendments may be given. Those that desire
to speak, are they on the record as desiring to speak? Any perscn
that does desire to address this hearing in reference to the regulations
may do so. "My normal procedure is to ask members- of the staff to go
through the propesed amendments, read them, and we will hear any
commenis. We will take them seciion at a2 time and at that time if you
desire to inquire, we will be more than happy to hear your comments in
reference io them.

Amendments attached and marked Exhibit #

If there is a person who has a written statement that they wish to make,
[ will welcome that statement at this time, prior to opening up the hearing
from staif. Is there a statementi to be filed at this time? if not, 1 will
ask Dr. Charles Coffman to go to those areas wherein amendments are
proposed within these regulations. Where changes are made there are
strike throughs or they are underiined. Those are the only areas that
we are amending in the regulatiocns. The regulations remain the szme

on the first page and we go to the second page where the amendments
start. Dr. Coffman do vecu have any opening comments, or your siaff,
before we do get underway?

DR. COFFMAN: | have a statement that Bob has prepared, Ccmmissicner,
as sort of a background, sort of an introducticn, prior to reading the
regulations.

COMMISSIONER DOUGLASS: Proceed with yodr introductory statement
and then you may proceed with Section 13 of the regulations.




DR. COFFMAN: This is & statement made by the Plani Pest Control
Divisicn on the insurance regulatuons that are being presented today
at this public hearing. '

{Dr. Coffman then read the attached statement marked Exhibkit No. 2.)

COMMISSIONER DOUGLASS: For the benefit of the visitors who have

just arrived, we are cgoing to take up the proposed regulations section by
section and we will welcome your comments, pro or con. We will ask that

you identify yourself before you speak. Put your hand up so that we can
keep it orderly and | will give each of you an opportunity to speak on

these regulations or prcposed amendments. | might add that these regulations
are in force and effect now as emergency regulations, and s¢ really this

will determine whether they stay in force and become permanent regulations.
Dr. Coffman.

DR. COFFMAN: Section I3 of the West Virginia Pesticide Use and Application

Act - Financial Security Required of Licensed Pesticide Application Businesses, eic.
{Dr. Coffman read Section 13 of said regulations, herein attached and

marked Exhibit No. [.)

COMMISSIONER DOUGLASS: Are there any questions or comments. If so,
please state your name and proceed.

CECIL. TAYLOR: My name is Cecil Taylor with Bruce Terminix. If | am
not mistaken, my policy excludes the contamination excepi where it was
accidental. | took this to mean that if we are applying insecticides and
they are overly applied in some manner as to cause contaminaticn, then it
would be accidental, it wouldn't be on purpose. Can you give me some
answers on this?

RCOBERT E. FRAME: In checking with the insurance companies and dealing
with the different ones, the pollution exciusions usually say that they

will not cover uniess it is a sudden and accidental loss, which means that
if you were in a2 home spraying and a hose burst on a tank and there

was a sudden and accidental loss of the chemical, they would cover you.
But the purposeful application for the. jOb that you are irying to do,

to apply the pesticides to control termites or recaches or whatever, if a
claim should arise from that, they do not necessarily have to cover you
because the application of that chemical was not sudden or accidental.

COMMISSIONER DOUGLASS: | might further eiaborate on that. The new
changes in the law dealing with pesticides in Congress is addressing
this clearly, with almest identical language tc what he says.

MR. TAYLOR: If we were ireating a house and the chemical got into
a well, even though that well was 50 feet from the house, then that would
not be considered accidental?:

MR. FRAME: In that case it probably would be, However, if a person
living in that house that you sprayed for fleas or whatever, became ill,
then the company does have an out that they can back out of the coverage.




MR. TAYLOR: Even though vyou are using the chemicals legally, according
to the labels?

MR. FRAME: Right.

MR. TAYLOR: In other words we don't have any coverage if they want to
back out?

MR. FRAME: That's right, if they want to back out. That has been a
thing that has occured in the last two or three years, with all the concern
about chemicals. It depends, really, on the insurance company. | have
some letters from some companies that state that although there is a2
pollution and contamination exclusion within the policy, they regard that
as being for a major catastrophe and they state in the letter that they
would cover for the normal use and application of pesticides if the problem
arises such as a person becoming ill, a cat dying, shrubbery being killed,
or whatever. However, there are other companies that say that if there
is any problem that arises from the use of pesticide, then that is a
contamination problem and we don’t cover it.

MR. TAYLOR: Then what are we going to do if we can’t get insurance?

MR. FRAME: That was the reason that we chose the word purposeful or
purposeful use and application of pesticides and tried to stay away from
some of the more negative terms such as pollution and contamination. This
insurance is tc cover vou If you apply pesticides in 2 hcme and z problem
should arise. It would probably still go with the Department certificate
that the insurance company is certifying that they know what they are
covering for, because some agenis don't. | might add that the Department
certificate that we are requiring now, there was a case that was iried in
the Kanawha County Circuit Couri. Just recently a decision was rendered
there and the company had an exclusion in the policy and they iried to
back out of coverage and because of the certiificate that we required .
{that was different from the standard accord form) thai specified just

what the insurance was for, Judge Hey recently ruled that the company
did have to pay off, evén though they had an exclusion saying that

they did not have to. That protects you all.

COMMISSIONER DCUGLASS: Other questions? Do you understand what
we are saying? This is the reason we are trying to change this law and
make it a litile more understandable to the industry and what we zre aware
of that vou are faced with.

MR. TAYLOR: I'm not sure | understand.

COMMISSIONER DOUGLASS: Well, if you follow directions your insurance
will cever you, basically, but if you don’t, if you spray once and you
don't think you put enough on and you spray it the second time, then you
are not following label directions and ycu may then be liabie.




MR. TAYLOR: Yea, but right now, the way | read my insurance policy,
they could get out of it unless it was as we said a while ago.

COMMISSIONER DOUGLASS: Well, I think you will be surprised when you
lock and the anniversary date of your pclicy and what they come back
at you with. Yes?

DEXTER OWSLEY: I'm Dexter Owsley, House Doctor Exterminating Company.
We are talking about accidental pollution and contamination, but the rumor

is in the insurance industry that this will not be available at all next year,
then what?

COMMISSIONER DOUGLASS: Since this is in the law, and | can enly work
within the boundaries of the law with the regulations~---of course the law
states that if you don't have insurance coverage, then you cannot operate,
unless the Legislature comes back and hassels with them as they are doing
downtown right at the moment. Its just a general across the board situation.

MR. FRAME: What we are facing here,. | think, and we have tried to address in
this, is in the State Act itself, which was passed by the Legislature, which
says that the Commissioner shall not issue a license, a Pesticide Application
Business license as required in Section 8 of the Articie, until the applicant
has filed evidence of financial security with the Commissioner, which is a
surety bond, or whatever, in an amount not less than twenty-five thousand
dollars, protecting persons who may suffer legal damages as a result of the
operations of the applicant or the applicant's employees, and that's got

.to include your everyday application of products if a claim arises. Now
what we have tried to do is toc address that. I[f this type of insurance
should be wiped out, then, unless the law is changed the Commissioner

has to require at least twenty-five thousand dollars. Thatis why we put

in that if it is not available, there has {0 be an additional rider or surety
bond, we now have the twenty-five thousand dollars to cover that. Now

if those things are just not available, period, then the lLegisiature is

going to have to come back io rewrite the law.

MR. OWSLEY: Where does that leave us? You know a claim for contamination
or pollution is probably a good lucrative spot for them to sue us on.

COMMISSIONER DOUGLASS: Unless you can get the coverage. And we
are teiling vou wheat you are facing. Basiczally | am not requiring that
coverage. | am giving you a loophole.

MR. OWSLEY: | Understand that, tco.

COMMISSIONER DOUGLASS: You had better be aware of what is in those
policies and how they are being written. Yes, Mr. Taylor?

MR. TAYLOR: If | read this correctly, if we could not obtain the proper
insurance then we could put up a twenty-five thousand dollar bond and
operate. ls this correct?

COMMISSIONER DOUGLASS: Right.




MR. FRAME: If it comes to that. There has to be 2 mechanism created
to do that, but that is certainly a possibility.

COMMISSIONER DOUGLASS. Use the term "alternative in dire circumstances”,
MR. TAYLOR: Just as long as we have some way to stay in business.
COMMISSIONER DCUCLASS: Are there other queStions?

MR. OWSLEY: There might be a problem geiting a twenty-five thousand
dollar security beond.

COMMISSIONER DCUGLASS: That's your court of last resort, I'm sorry.

MR. TAYLOR: But those insurance companies are the ones that write
those. - .

COMMISSIONER DOUCLASS: | know then we 2re in another situation and
]l have no latitude on that.

MR. FRAME: There was one individual this spring that was having difficulty
and | talked with he and his agent quiie a bit and they were lcoking at that
time, about setting up a cash bond tc cover claims. Because of the fact
that an insurance company did come zlong and pick him up, details of that
arrangement were never worked ocut, but that would be a possibility.

COMMISSIONER DOUGLASS: Are there other questions? There seems io
be none. Let the record indicate that | hear no objections to the amendments
in this Section. Proceed. :

DR. COFFMAN: (Dr. Coffman then read Section [3.].] of the attached
Exhibit I).

COMMISSICNER DOUGLASS: What we are doing here in this one applies
to each of the others as we go through, so if you would like to address
any of these through I3.1.8, feel free tosdo so, because they are the same.

JOHNNY RASCHELLA: | am Johnnvy Raschella, Ace Exterminateor. | see
that we had a little meeting here at the Department and there was something
brought up that they were going to lower the limits fo two-hundred

fifty thousand dollars with a five-hundred thousand dollar aggregate.

Was that not brought up, Bob?

BCEB FRAME: That was discussed in trying to determine some level

to set the insurance. In going back and talking with the insurance commissioner
and agents, we were advised that three-hundred thousand dollars was about

the bare minimum so we chose the three-hundred thousand dollars. These

are the minimum amounts. If a person desires to have more than that, they
can. In most insurance certificates that we see they are three-hundred
thousand dellars each occurence, one-million dollars aggregate or some
combination thereof. This was at the advice of the insurance people that

this probably was the bare minimum.




JOHNNY RASCHELLA: What | was getting at, and 1 just seen it in here,
everybody knows that you need more than that to start with. My peint in
bringing it up is that it was discussed when the Association had a meeting
with vou all, and [ didn’t think | heard anything different on this. That's
the reason | was bringing it up.

MR. FRAME: | think these would be the same ones that | passed around
at the last meeting in March.

MR. RASCHELLA: [I'll dig it out and be sure,.

COMMISSIONER DOUGLASS: ©One further note here, and Bob, correct me
if | am wrong, but one of the probiems in writing this particular policy
was that we struck the hundred-thousand dollar property damage clause.

MR. FRAME: Correct. The certificates that we get in most cases are
combined single limits and in order to get the three-hundred thousand dollars
each occurence and the property damage, some pecple were, in essence,
having to purchase two policies. We also had a lot of difficulty in when
there were combined single limits that would include the property damage,
getiing the people io get enough insurance. This was a simplified way

to make a2 combined single limit. Some peopie feel that this is 2 reduction
coverage and in one sense of the word it is and in another sense it is
an increase. In the past ten years, zll of the claims that | am aware of
have been in the area of property damage. Sc while this is a decrease

in the overall amount of insurance required, it is actually increasing the
insurance that we have seen the activity in. | think that it better covers
ihe peopie of the state and the company.

COMMISSIONER DOUGLASS: Further questions? Comments? Now is your
chance. Feel free to comment or ask questions. Are you in agresment or
should there be amendments 1o the changes 1 through 87 Let the record
indicate | hear no objection to these amendments that | propese. O.K.
Proceed.

DR. COFFMAN: (Dr. Coffman read Séction 13-2 of the West Virginia
Pasticide Use and Application Act, which is attached hereto and marked
Exhibit No. I}

COMMISSIONER DOUGLASS: Questions? Comments on the aerial applicators?

JOHNNY RASCHELLA: 1 was just wondering why the aerizl applicators
have the same requirements as the pest control operators do when they
stand a greater risk of contaminating, yet it is still the same amount
of liability and property damage.

MR. FRAME: The only change we have made there is to decrease the property
damage from the two-hundred thousand doilar level to the cne-hundred
theusand dollar level for the simpie reason that that is all that is out

there. There is nothing else available to them.

COMMISSIONER DCUGLASS: Do you understand that is the minimum amount




that companies will insure an aircraft. Of course, there is more danger
of an aircraft falling than there is of your iruck damaging something
out here in the performance of your work activities.

MR. RASCHELLA: That was why | asked the guestion. There is more
danger of an aircraft causing a bigger problem than PCO does and stijil
they have the same minimum standards.

MR. FRAME: Their insurance in essence, is a little bit greater than vyours
but again that is all that is avzilable to them. In fact we have some people
that if you were to currently require the two-hundred thousand dollars,
they would be out of business. It's just not thers.

COMMISSIONER DOUGLASS: Other questions? Commentis? Are there
cbjections to this section in its form? Let the record indicate | hear none.
Dr. Coffman, do you have further amendments.

DR. COFFMAN: No. Thirteen-three is the same.

COMMISSIONER DOUGLASS: Thirteen-three - Liability for Pesticide Use

is the same, without change. And again, the only changes are those strike
throughs or under-lines in the regulations. Are there any general comments
at this time that anyone desires to make before | close this hearing?

Let the record indicate that [ hear none. A transcript of this hearing

will be made by the Department and become a part of the record. |If

you are in favor of the amendments to thease regulaticons, it is to vour
advantage to write a letter stating so. You should have letters of support
in the record. |If you do not agree there should also be written comments
to that effect. The procedure is that after all the information is gathered,
I will be making recommendations to the Legislative Rule Making Review
Committee and then they make their recommendation to the Legislature,

who in turn enact them into law.

If there are no further comments, and nothing further relative to this record,
let the record indicate that at approximately 2:10 p.m., | have adjourned
this hearing. . -

Cus R. Douglass
Agriculture Commissioner




EXRIBIT 1
Dept. of Agri.

Leg. Regs., 15-168
SERIES XIliz, Sec., 13

Section 13. Financial Security Reaguired of Licensed Pesticide Apolication Businesses

13.1 Amounts - The commissioner shall not issue a licensed pesticide application
business license until the appiicant has filed evidence of financial security with
the commissioner, which may consist of a surety beme bond or liability Insurance
oolicy or certification thereol from an insurance company licensed t¢ do business
in West Virginia. 'Such financial security shall be for-the-ammumtenrd-kingd- in the
amounts lisied for each category of licensad =ppHester-as-foitewss- pesticide appli-
catjon business. - :

The type of insurance coverzge shall be In the form of Comorehensive General
Liability with 2 Broad Form Cenerzl Lisbility Supplement. [f the insurance coverzge
specifically exciudes lizbiiity arising {rom the purposeful use or apoiication of pesti-
cides, an additional insurance rider or surety bond must be secured in 2 minimum
ameount of $25,9000 to orovide such Tinancisl security. .

13.1.1 Agriculture Plant Pest Control - An applicant for license in this category
shall file evidence of financial security in the minimum amount of Thres Hundred
Thousand Dollars ($300, 000. 00} fer-bodiyw-imigry—or deatfr for—vach ococurrence —2nd-
e -Huondeed -Tfrousend - Dol lere -£5 T80 6665 -58) o propenby —damege e Hing- fromthe
wseor-misuse of- sestieidess combined single limit for bodily injury or death and
property damsge. )

13.1.2 Animal Pest Control - An applicant for license in this category shall file
evidence of financial security in the minimum amount of Three Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($300,000.00) fer—bedihr—njury-ordexth for-each oecyrrencer-sre Srae-Humdred-
Thousena-Doltares-£5188- 80856~ for property-demage-resgt g from-the wse—or-misgse-
ef-pesticidesz- combined single limit for badily injury or death a2nd propertvy damage.

13.1.3 Forest Pest Control - An apoiicant for license in this category snzll file
evidence of financial security in the minimum amount of Three Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($300, 000.00} fer-medib-iryoray-or-desth ~for-each oeeurrence-arme-Gre-Hundrac-
Trreuwsand-Deliars- (518696698 -Forproperty-demege—resa b ng from-the ttse—or-misnse-
of-pesticicdes<z- combined singie limit for bodily injury or desth and broperty damzge.

13.1.4 OQrnameniai and Turf Pest Control - An zppiican: for license in this
category shall file evidence of financial security in the minimum amount of Thres
Hundred Thousand Dollars ($300,000.00) fer-boeiby—rjury--or cdegth-Ffor-eachr-ececurrence-
anc--Gre-Hundred-Theusame -DeHars- {51 06, 566- 363 - for-preperty-demage-resalting From-
the-useor-misuse of-pestieides~ combined single limit for bodily Injury or death and
property damage. ’

13.1.5 “Seed Treatment - An applicant for license in this category shall file
evidence of financial security in the minimum amount of Three Hundred Thousand
Dollars (330C, 000,00} fer-bedib—mjury—ordesth -for-eschr ocecirrence-amd--Gre-Hundrec-
THrousara-Dolars-t5186-800-80 ~for-property-demege —resutting from-the 2se-or-misuse~
ef-pesticices=- combined single limit for bodilv injury or death and property damage.
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Dept. of Agri.
lLeg. Regs., 15-168
SERIES Xlla, Sec. 13

13.1.6 Aguatic Pest Control = An applicant for license In this catsgory shall
file avidence of financial security in the minimum amount of Three Hundred Thousand
Dollars {$300, 000.00) for-toddy-infery-sr-death-for-each oocurrence —and Gre-rhundreck
Trheusene-Daldamrs-$365,-688-80F- rm*—mn-eae«“y eamege-resabine- from-the tse-er-misgse-
ef—pesticidess combined single limit fer bodily injury or dezth and properiy damzage.

13.1.7 Right-of Way Pest Control - An zpplicant for license In this category
shall file evidence of financial security in the minimum amount of Three Hundred
Thousarnd Dellars (%300, 000.00) Fc-*&—bedi{y——iﬁ-}uwy—-eﬂ'--f“ea—*i‘:- “for-esch-oooureenee—ane-
Sre-Hundred -Thouserd-Dollers-5185,-565 58 -for cremariy- damageresuhing- frem the
gseor-risuse of- sestieides - combmed single limit for bcduy injury or death and
property damage.

13.1.8 Industrizal, Institutional, Structural and Hezlth Relzted Pesti Control -
an applicant for license in this category shazll file evidence of financial security in
the minimum amount of Threes Hundred Thousand Doilars ($200, 000.00) for-beodily-ar-
gexib-for-eaeh-vocurrence 2ad- e Hunded -Thousand-Dollers (£T05,-858 65 For
preperty-damageresuliting —Froem-th e- pse-or- misuse of- pestieides~ combined single limit
for bodily Injurv or death and property damage.

13.2 Aeriai Appiicators - Aerial Applicators in=my-ef the above categories or
sub-categories shzll show evidence of financial security for public liability and chemical
acplication in the minimum amount of Three Hundred Thousand Doilars (5300, 000. 00)
for bodily injury or death for-eschrcecurrenge- and Two-rrumerest Thegsams-DeHavrs-
£5388- 08888~ One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100, 300. 00] for properiy damage.
resuetirg From-ie - se-gi-misuse of - pesticidas -

13.3 Liab'lity for Pesticide Use - Ncthing in these reguiations snaH be construed
in any way to relieve any person from llabrlrty for any damage to the person or lands
of another caused by the use of pesticides even though such use conforms to the
rules and regulations of the commissioner.

Page 17




EXHIBIT 2

PLANT PEST CONTROL DIVISION
STATEMENT ON INSURANCE REGULATIONS
PRESENTED AT PUBLIC HEARING -~ MAY 22, 1986

The 120 companies affected by the reguirements for insurance to operate a
licensed pesticide application business provide many services essential to the health,
welfare and safaty of the citizens of the state. The services performed which are
often cverlocked and taken for granted include:

* Weed control, on highways and railways, to assure readible sighs and
safe {ransportation of people, goods and services;

* Brush control on utility rights-of-way to previde uninterruptied power,
fuel and communication; '

* The proteciion of homes and other structures from wood destroying insects;

* Pest control services In hospitals, restaurants, warehouses, and public
buildings to help maintain the public health by assuring a pest free environ-
ment for leisure, work and food storage and preparation; and

* The protection of agricultural crops and forests, thereby providing food and
raw building materials necessary to the economy and well being of the state.
The problems concerning types of insurance coverage and exclusions in policies

first appeared about 1980. Advice was sought from the Insurance Commission. A%
that time, we were advised to prepare an insurance certificate specific to our regula-
tory requirements. A represeniative of the Insurance Commission designed a certifi-
cate for our use. The certificate specific to the requirements was adequate until the
beginning of the liability insurance crisis that most professions are experiencing.
First, Insurznce premiums increased drastic"al.l,y. Then, insu?ance‘for persons using
pesticides becanie increasingly diffiéu!t to find and coverages were being reduced.
Finally, beginning this year, some companies reported that they would be unable to
meet our requirements at renewal due o increased stipulations in policies regarding
amounts and pollution coverages.

Representatives of the Depariment of Agriculture met with members of ihe
Insurance Commission, representatives of various insurance companies and industry
groups. The regulations for which we are soliciting comments appear to us to be
adequate 1o provide protection for the people of the state, protection for the regu-
lated industry, comply with the types of insurance available foday, comply with the
statutory requirements of the West Virginia Pesticide Use and Application Act, and,
at the same time, assure the continuance of the vital services of the pesticide appli-

cation industries. - - -




STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Gus R. Douglass CHARLESTON
25205

Commissioner

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE TO
LICENSED PESTICIDE APPLICATION BUSINESSES

The West Virginia Legislature passed House Bill 15885 on March 8, 1985, to
become effective 9C¢ days after passage. .The bill was signed into law by Governor
Moore on March 26, 1986, The bill provided amendments to the West Virginia
Pesticide Use and Application Act in the following areas.

1) Fsrovides that municipalities or counties cannoct enact laws or ordinances
regarding the regulation of pesticide use or application (19-16B-2).

2) Provides for out-of-state firms to file with the Secretary of State rather
than the Staie Auditor (15-16B-38-85).

*7-3) Requires the state tax number tc be placed on the business application
{19-16B-8-8}.

4) Provides that a license, permit or certification may be renewed by the
first day of April without reexamination, provided that no person holding
an expired license, permit or certification shall engage in any activity
for which the license, permit or certification is required until such
license, permit or certification has been renewed (19-16B-12).

5) Prohibits advertising as proof of professionzlism in securing business
that the licensee Is certified or licensed by the Department of Agriculture
or the Commissioner of Agriculture (19-16B-14-16}.

8) Increases the level of civil penaity that may be assessed from $200 to
$500 (18-16B-22-C).

7)  Provides authority for the Commissioner to promuigate and adopt regu-
iations which permit consent agreements or negotiated settlements for
civil penalties assessed as a result of violations of the Act (19-16B-22-D).

These changes become effective on June 6, 1986. Many companies renewing
telephone book ads in 1986 will need to make changes in their advertising to comply
with amendment #5. Persons scliciting business and distributing business cards or
other literature after June 6, bearing the Department of Agriculture's or Commissioner
of Agriculture's name, will be in violation and subject to the penalties of the Act.

Liability insurance has been of great concern to many applicators. In an
effort to make insurance coverage more available to applicators, provide protection
for the applicator and the public at large and comply with the statutory restraints
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of the Pesticide tUse and Application Act, the insurance requirements are being
changed. The proposed new regquirements are as follows.

A Licensed Pesticide Application Business must show financial responsibility
in the form of a Comprehensive General Liability Insurance Policy with @ Broad
Form General Liability supplement in 2 minimum amcunt of $300,000 combined sin-
gle limit for bodily injury or death and property damage. |If the policy specifically
excludes liability for the.purposeful use of pesticides, an insurance rider or
surety bond in a minimum amount of $25, 000 shall be secured to provide such
coverage. : '

This level of insuraznce is to be secured for all types of Licensed Pesticide
Application Businesses except aerial applicators. The proposed new limits for
aerial applicators are public and chemical liability in a minimum amount of $300, 000
for bodily injury or death and $100, 000 for property damage.

These amounts and types of insurance were established after consultation with
many insurance consultanis and various indusiry companies. | suggest you consult
vour individual agents as to their effect on your particular business. A public
hearing is scheduled for May 22, 1986 to hear any comments, good or bad, con these
proposed regulations. A copy of the news release regarding the hearing is enclosed.

If you have any questions, please call me at (304} 348-2212.
Sincerely,

/faw 5 T

Robert E. Frame, Program lLeader

Pesticide Use and Application

Plapt Pest Control Division
REF/ss

Enclosure -




NEWS RELEASE

West Virginia Department of Agriculture

Information Division
Charleston, WV 25305
Phone: 348-3708

Gus R. Douglass
Commissioner

For Immed;atg Re;ease ”Aggil 9, 1986

BEARING SET ON PESTICIDE REGULATIONS

Agriculture Commissioner Gus R. Douglass tocday announced that he will
conduct a public hearing at 1:30 P. M., Thursday, Mav 22, 1886, in the John T.
Jonnson Auditerium, Building §, Guthrie Agricultura! Complex, Charlesion, Wes*

Virginia 25312, to discuss proposed changes of the regulations degling with the

West Virginia Pesticides Use and Applicaticn Act in SecHon 13.

4]

Douglass savs Section 13 deals with the Lability insurance or other proof
of financial responsibility as z reguirement for being licensed to apply pesticides
and is needed in order to raflect the currgnt {rends of insurance availability.

Persons wishing to obtain copies of the proposed changes or further

information on the hearing location may do so by calling (304) 348-2212. Written

~t
H
O
—i
J
<

comments should be mailed to the Plant Pest Con ision, West Virginia
Department of Agriculture, Capitol Building, Charleston, WV 25305. Persons
making oral presentations a: the hearing are requested to also submit written
comments at that time in order to facilitate their review. Only regulations dealing

with Section 13 of the Wes:t Virginia Pesticide Use and Applcation Act will be on

the agenda.

M
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Agriculture Commissioner Gus R.
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p.m., Thursday, May 22, in the John
T, Johnson Auditorium, Building 3,
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Pesticide hearing May 22
" A public heaﬁng will be conducted at 1:30 p.m. Thursday, May 22 in
Charleston on regulations dealing with Wast Virginia pesticide use and
appiication in Secton 13. ] .
The hearing, conducted by the siate Depegr‘rment of Agncu.l,ture, will
ke in the John T. Johnson Auditorium, Building §, Guthrie Agricultural
Complex, in Charleston. .. e o T
" Copies of the proposed changes can be obtained by calling 1-304-348-
2212, Written comments should be sent to: Plant Pest Coritrol D1w§1on, }
V.Va. Dept. of Agriculture, Capiiol Bullding, Charleston, W.Va. 25308,
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 Douglass announced last week
that a public hearing on use of
pesticides will be held at 1:30 p.m.
Mdy 22 at Guthrie Agricuiture
Complex. ‘

The hearing will be to discuss
proposed changes in regulations
dedling with use and application
of pesticides in the state.

Persons wishing to obtain cop-
ies of the proposed changes or fur-
ther information cn the hearing
location may call 348-2212. Writ-

the Plant Pest Control Division,
West Virginia Depariment of Ag-
riculture, Capitol Building, Char-

. l_eston, W.Va. 25305.

Persons making oral presenta-
tions at the hearing are asked to
submit written comments at that
time in order to facilitate their
review,

Only regulations dealing with
Section 13 of the West Virginia
Pesticide Use and Application Act
- will be on the agenda,
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proposed changes or further

information on the hearing
Ioca'r.ion may do so by
calling (304) 348-2212.

Written comments should * :
be mailed to the Plant Pest

Control = Division, West
Virginia Department of
Agriculture, Capitol Build-
ing, Chareston, WV
25308,
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Application Act |
‘Hearing Scheduled |

© Agriculture Cémmissioner Gus |
R. Douglass' tcday anncunced |
that he will -conduct a public ]
hearing at 1:30 p.m., Thursday,
May 22,1986, in the John T. ;
Johnson Auditorium-Building 35+ |
Guthrie ~Agriciltural Complex, 1
Charlestor, West Virginia 25312, -
to disuss proposed changes of 1
the regulations dealing with the
West Virginia Pesticides Use and
Application Act in Section 13.
# Douglass says Section 13 deals

with the lability insurance or’ |

other proof of financial responsi-
bility as a requirement for being
licensed to apply pesticides.” .7
Persons wishing to obtain
copies of the propsed changes or .
further information on the hear-
ing location may do so by calling
(304)348-2212. Written ~ cem-
ments should be mailed in the
Plant { Pest Contrel Division, |
West ' Virginia Department of |
Agriculture, Capitol Building,
harieston, WV 23305. Persons |
making oral presentations at that |
time in order to facilitate review. |
Only regulations dealing with |
Section 13 of West Virginia

Pesticide Use and Application
ct will be on the agenda, |
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